e CEL2E
> "m/%m San Luis Obispo County Region

s Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
e Regional Water Management Group (RWMG)

Date: November 5, 2025
Time: 10:00 AM -12:00 PM
Location: SLO City/County Library Community Room

995 Palm Street
San Luis Obispo, CA

Please note, this meeting will be in-person only.
1) Introduction, Public Comment and Member Updates
2) General Program and Funding Updates

3) Consider recommending the RWMG Working Group-selected projects and funding to the Board of
Supervisors for the Project 3 Replacement Amendment in the Prop 1, Round 2 Implementation
Grant.

a) Review of Selection Process
b) RWMG Working Group Meeting Recap
c) Selected Projects and Funding

NOTICE: All IRWM notices will be emailed only by the online mailing list service. Please sign-up for
the IRWM Stakeholder mailing list online at
www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

For more information, please contact

Brendan Clark, County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department
bclark@co.slo.ca.us

(805) 788-2316

www.slocountywater.org/irwm


http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

TO: IRWM Regional Water Management Group

FROM: Brendan Clark, Supervising Water Resources Engineer
DATE: November 5, 2025
SUBJECT: Item #3: Prop 1, Round 2 Application Recommendation

Recommendation

Consider recommending the RWMG Working Group-selected projects and funding to the Board
of Supervisors for an application to DWR for the Prop 1, Round 2 Implementation Grant.

Discussion
1. Review of Grant & Selection Process
2. RWMG Working Group Meeting Recap
3. Selected Projects and Funding
4. Staff Recommendation

1. Review of Grant & Selection Process

The schedule for our local solicitation was/is as follows:

September 3, 2025. Reviewed draft Call for Projects at an RWMG meeting.

September 8 - 29, 2025. Call for Projects open (22 days).

October 1 - 3, 2025. Eligibility Screening by staff.

October 10, 2025. Project Showcase @ RWMG Meeting. Applicants presented projects to

members and public stakeholders. Additionally, an RWMG Working Group was formed.

5. October 24, 2025. RWMG Working Group met to finalize scores and prepare an
amendment recommendation.

6. November 5, 2025. RWMG Meeting, 10am - 12pm. Members to vote on the projects and
funding recommendation by the Working Group for the DWR application.

7. December 3, 2025. WRAC Meeting, 1:30pm - 3:30pm. Per our program MOU.

8. December 16, 2025. Board of Supervisors. Staff to seek BOS authorization to submit

amendment request to DWR.

NN~

Scoring:

As presented at the Sept. 3", 2025 regular RWMG meeting, the scoring metrics used were
selected directly from DWR to evaluate submitted projects, with additional screening related to
project timing. The selected metrics key in on the merits of the projects, rather than how well an
application is put together. For example, our region evaluated projects for multiple benefits, but
not if the work plan, budget and schedule completely matched. A detailed work plan, budget and
schedule were not required submittals for our local process. The final scoring metrics from the
State are attached.

Four (4) local agencies submitted projects for consideration to be included in the amendment.
Submitted Project Information Forms (PIF), presentations, and reference materials are available
at www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm, click the “P1R2 Call for Projects (2025)" link on the left.

2. RWMG Working Group Meeting Recap



http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

The RWMG Working Group, as established at the 10/10/25 joint RWMG meeting, met on October
24 from 2:00pm to 3:30pm. The meeting was open to the public and an agenda for that meeting
is attached.

The Working Group went project-by-project, point-by-point to assign points based on the
submitted answers and subsequent clarifications provided by project proponents present (in-
person). At the conclusion of this effort, a finalized score for each eligible, submitted project was
determined and a ranked list was prepared. The complete list of project scoring summaries are
attached.

After a brief break, the meeting reconvened to select projects for funding. The Working Group
agreed to recommend the top 2 scoring projects - Heritage Ranch CSD and the City of San Luis
Obispo.

As shown in the attached voting record, these projects were selected 3-0 by the group with a
motion by Oceano CSD and a second by Los Osos CSD.

3. Selected Projects and Funding

As indicated in the recommended projects’ submitted materials, this recommended suite of
projects provides a clear response to many DWR priorities for the Prop 1, Round 2
Implementation Grant:

e Leverage non-state funds (Guidelines pg. 6)
e Implement projects with greater watershed coverage (Guidelines pg. 6)
e Provide multiple benefits (Guidelines pg. 7)

And, a number of Statewide Priorities (Guidelines pgs. 7-8) including:

o Drought Preparedness
o Climate Resilience

The following table details the recommended projects, scoring, requested funding,
recommended funding and the type of funding.

. . Project Funding Funding Type of
Project Sponsor Project Name Score Requested Recommended | Funding
Heritage Ranch Disinfection
& Byproduct 8 $492,930 $ 492,930 General
CSD . :
Reduction Project
City of San Luis | Groundwater 8 | $1,000,000 $ 507,070 | General
Obispo Cleanup Project
Total | $1,492,930 $ 1,000,000

4. Staff Recommendation

In reviewing the selected projects, it appears this suite of projects meets the requirements of the
Prop. 1, Round 2 grant solicitation, focuses on projects with the highest chance successful
implementation in the grant timeline and captures multiple geographic areas of the County.

Staff recommends the RWMG consider recommending the RWMG Working Group-selected
projects and funding to the Board of Supervisors for amendment into our Prop 1, Round 2
Implementation Grant Agreement.



Attachments

DWR Scoring Metrics.

RWMG Working Group Meeting Agenda

Project Scores and ranks by RWMG Working Group
RWMG Working Group Voting Record

N



&€ 2b)9Dg Uo1IDIIIOS [pS0do.d Jup.1n uonpudWAdW] WMYI Z Punoy
"/ JUBWYde}IY Ul papn|dul syuawalinbal ay3 yyim Jualsisuod ale pue sealy buipund aAnesadoo) wody suoliedijdde 1oj pasn aq J0U [|IM B1I931ID Buliods asay]

(3utod T) "9 3usWYoRNY Ul pa3s| d3ep
pua ayl Aq paiajdwod aq A1 |Iim 303foad ay3 sa3edipul ydiym ‘ue|d J40M ; ueld
4
S Ul pa3ussaid sxsey s mc_qu_mcowum"mmc%vmw%wHM wmuwu_mw_mwuw_xwm% MJOM 2Y3 ul pajuasald sysey ay3 bulapisuod ajqeuoseal a|npayds ay3 SI
‘sajed AlJnoYy se yons) uoiejuawndop Lo.\ucm uonneounnsnf buipnoddns ¢uonejusWINdop Io/pue uonesynsni bunioddns
S UM Ju3sisuod pue Agq dn paxoeq 19bpng ay3 ul pajuasald S1s0d 8yl aly
¥ pue UlIM JUa3sIsu0d pue Aq payoddns aue 3196png ay3 ul pajuasadd s3s0) ; ;]
ot . £3Ud3sIsuod 196png pue 3|NpayYds ‘ue|d MIOM SY3 Ul UMOYS SXSe) U3 aly
£7¢ Juswydeny (3urod 1) "396pNng UlyIM pue swn :2pN|ouUl suoilelapIsuo)
uo pa3ajdwod aq ued 30afoad ayl Hunedipul J9Y310 Yoea Yyilim Jualsisuod ) : ; :
Ajjeaauab aJte jeyy 196png pue a|Npayds ‘ue|d 3I0M Y3 Ul r_>>mvm__‘_m__ww_d_mu_ﬂ.,_‘.__H £49Y30 Yyoea yim Jua3sisuod pue ‘payasnl
"IMQ 01 PATIWGNS 3G 03 AIBSSIDBU SI|GBIBAIPP pue mv_.mmu. mmoﬁ. ‘a|geuosead ‘ybnouoyl 196png pue ‘a|npayds ‘ue|d 3I0M dY3 aJe ‘A|DA1309]|0D
4O uondudsap Jalqg e pue jsfold paia|dwod e 03 pea| Aj)I| |[IM eyl sysel
(3uiod 1) "pa3si| sa|qeIDAIIBP [RWIUIW
Jo/pue uonewJojul [ewiuiw Yyyim ‘ano paj|iy Ajasieds si ue|d 310 YL e
(squiod z) “payniuapi aJe y4om jo adods
9y3 ul sdeb 4o Buissiw si uonpewJoul Jusuipad sieadde 31 Ing ‘paisi| ; pANUAPI
9 3 !
< Z Juswiyoeny \M_H__Nﬂwmvmm_un_mm%m__MUH._M\W”_MHW_“M_n_uc._cMuLW__M‘_Mm_mwmmm_ou_mmﬂm_‘wmw\_, Muw_u._ S9|geJdAIIDP 9|qrUOSEal pue AIRSSadau || aly ¢3oafoad pajsjdwod e uj 3nsad
: ; uid Iy b3l 4! : 031 Alessadau syse) ||e Jo uoidiosap 919|dwod e apnjpul ue|d Y40M Y3 saod
S9|qRIBAIIRP ||’ Yyam ‘939|dwod Apuaiins aq 0] sieadde ue|d MO YL e
“4MAa 031 paRIwgns ag 03 AIRSSI3U SI|qRIDAIIDP pue S3Se] 3soy3
J0 uondudsap Jalqg e pue ys[oldd pais|dwod e 03 pea| A|)I| |[IM eyl sysel
uswyoe (q) £S924N0S puny
I €l Uoenv q) L0464 (3uiod 1) *s@24n0s puny 49Ylo J0/pue aJeys 3s0d 931e1s-uou suieiuod 12b6png |e20| J0 ‘|edapa- ‘o3eAldd Jayro yum spuny abeiana| 3@b6png ayz seog
°lqelieay "ON uoneld :ulejuod 3snw uonjedijdde ayjl {6uli0ds pue adueping uoljenjens suonsand
sjulod wnuwixep uonsand /w.io4 631
uolijenjeAns |9A9T HUO_..O._n_
1 194005 wnuwixew
‘papleme sjuiod [|n} ‘(s)uoibau
WMYI S,3uedijdde ay3 03 Ajdde jou op 6421 gV JO sjusawadinbali ay3 JI
uofiedl|ddy sjueys (#1)(3) (auiod T) *(uoneuIwWe3uod é(s)aveujwiejuod
I 50T WNIWOJYD JUS|eARXDY 10 ‘D3elojyddad ‘d1uasie ‘91eJjiu) SJURUILIRIUOD 657 a3 ssaJppe Jeys (s)3osfold urejuod jesodold ay3 sa0p ‘IsIXe 64T gV Ul
gy Bunsixa sassaJppe (s)10aloid ayy moy Jo uoijeue|dxa d110ads apiA0id Pa3S]| SJUBUIWEIUOD SI9YM B3I UE SB PaIIUSpl Udaq sey uolbal WMAI 9u3 JI
olqejieay ‘ON uonejn . 1
SIUI0d WNWIXEW | UOIISOND /W04 6o :ulejuod 3snw uonedijdde ayj3 /6uli0ds pue aduepinon uonenjeny suonsand
- - - - uoljenjeAn3 |9AOT _mmOn_O._n_

220z Aoy

yeMaMID Buliods : 3|qel




vE

2b)9Dd Uo1IDIII]OS [pS0do.4d Jup.1n uonpIudWAIdW] WMYI Z PUnoy

€T

:9400S wnuwixepw

uonedyddy siueys

(®)20¢L6L

s109[oad uoizejuswa|dwi aininy 40}
salbaje.ls Juswabeuew Jo saibojouydal mau 3sa] 03 Hui3S SaIpnNIsS 10|ld  ©
soibojouyoay builsixa Jo suonediidde maN e
(*0319 ‘sdde mau ‘sia1a|y Hews ‘*6 ) sueaA ua] ise|
93 UIYIIM 9]qISSadde awedaq Jo/pue padojaAap alam jey] salbojouydal e
"2319 sdiysJtaulied pue
AbBojouyday ‘sayoeouadde ssauisng aAIlRAOUU] JO/pue Mau ‘suondipsian(
9|dninjnw jo uonedbajul ayy Hoddns eyl sjool poddns uoisppag e
10} pajiwi| Jou 1ng ‘Buipnjpul ‘saoioeuad 4o Abojouydal
9AIRAOUUI 1O MU sAojdwd Joafoad e moy Jo uojjeur|dxe ajqeuoseal y

¢Sao1roead 1o Abojouydal aaineAouul 10 mau Aojdws 10afoad pasodoud ayy saoQ

uofiedl|ddy sjueys

S¥SOT

‘sjuswadinbal 642 TAVY

Jad sanss| jueuweiuod aAey jou sa0p afold ayy 4 papieme syuiod N4 e

(autod 1) *saulepIND WMYI
2202 341 ul pauap se AJlunwwod pabejueApesip ||ews e o] a1em

Bupjulip ajes sapiaoad 109foid syl moy Jo uonjeue|dxa d14109ds SpINOId e

¢A3lunwwod pabejueapesip
‘llewss e 03 4o3em Bupjuilp ajes apiaoad 10afoad ay3 sa0p ‘6H219V
40 sjuswadinbau ay3 Jad uopeulweluod sassalppe 3oafold pasodouad aul JI

uonedyddy siueys

(e)evL6L

(3uiod 1) ‘seauy buipun4 uo/pue suoibai WMHI SNOLBA
03 S3}149Uaq 9Y3 JO uoleue|dxd ue apnjoul 3snw uondudsap ayl "ealy buipun4
Jo/pue uoibas WMYI SUO uey]) BJ0W 03 S3yauaq ay3 JO uoididSap JUBIDIYNS Y

¢ealy buipun4 1o/pue uoibau
IWMYI 2U0 uey) aiow 0] sjiauaq |edisAyd apiaodd afoid ayy saoq

uonedyddy siueys

V/N

(quiod
T) éue|d Y4oM U3 ul papiaoid uopjewojul ayy uaalb ajgeuosea.
pue |e2160| J1J2Uaq JO dINSeaw pue uol3didsap JJouaq Syl SI e
(3uitod 1) ¢(*T'D UOIIIBS) BARRIIRU Y3 Ul paqlldsap se afoud pasodoud
93 JO SW0DIN0 papualul dY3 Yydiew pawiepd yjauaq jo adAl ayjy seoq e
:(s)ayouaq |eoisAyd-uou JoH
(auiod 1) ¢(2°@ Ul paquasap
Se) 24nseaw JO S}iun plepueis AJisnpul asn jijauaq pawiep ay)
$90( ¢ue|d Y40M dY3 ul paplaodd uoizewaojul 9yl UsAIb sjqeuoseal pue
|e2160] 31J2uUaq JO 2unseaw dAREIRUEND pue uoildidsSap Jjousq 9yl s e
(3uiod 1) ¢("T'D UOIIIBS) BAIRIIRU Y3 Ul paqlldsap se afoud pasodoud
3y3 JO SWO02IN0 papualul 3yl ydjew pawied jyauaq jo adAy ayj seoq e
:(s)adouaq (aA13e3nnuenb) jeoisAyd Jo4
-309load yoea jo (s)iauaq
(om3 03-dn pue) suo 3ses| je jo uonediiauenb pays|dwod Aladouad vy

"PaJOpISU0D q OS|e [[IM S}IJaua(q
aAlleyuenb |einualod Jo pauue|d “3oafoad uonnejuswa|dwi ue Jo uonetado 1o
ubisap ay3l 03 93nqIIIU0D |[IM [003 Hoddns uoISIDAp e Ji ‘| dwexa 104 *paJapIsSuod
34 ||IM s)4auaq (ARl |enb) |eoisAyd-uou ‘sjoo] J1oddns uoisiaq 104 x

éueld 4o U3 ul papiaold uonew.olul
9y3 uaAlb 9jqeuoseal pue |e2160] pawie|d yliyauaq Adewild ay3 ST

220z Aoy




San Luis Obispo County Region
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)
Regional Water Management Group (RWMG)

RWMG Working Group — Prop 1, Round 2 Grant, Project 3 Replacement

Date: October 25, 2025
Time: 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM
Location: Ludwick Community Center

864 Santa Rosa St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Members of Working Group:

S)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Ron Munds, Los Osos CSD

Kelly Dodds, San Miguel CSD

Peter Brown, Oceano CSD

Brendan Clark, County of San Luis Obispo, Facilitator (non-voting)

Joey Steil, County of San Luis Obispo, Note-taker / Time-keeper (non-voting)
Introduction, Purpose, opening remarks (Brendan)

Public Comment for items not on the agenda

Finalize Project Scores (All)

a) Project-by-Project, Alphabetically

b) Compile a ranked list

Break

Project Selection Process (Brendan)
a) DWR Guidelines and Priorities

Select Projects for Application (All)
Funding for Selected Projects (All)
Summary, Next Steps, Etc. (Brendan)

Adjourn

For more information, please contact

Brendan Clark, County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department
bclark@co.slo.ca.us

(805) 788-2316

www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

5-10 Minutes

30 Minutes

5-10 Minutes

5-10 Minutes

15 Minutes

15 Minutes

5 Minutes


http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

\S OBISPO ¢
£ o 4").
A NN

A

San Luis Obispo County 9/8/2025
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM)

Scoring Metrics for the P1R2 Call for Projects

The "Screening Criteria" section is intended to filter projects that are not able or not likely to meet the narrow
reimbursement schedule of this funding opportunity. For the source of "DWR Scoring" and "Prop 1 / Readiness
Scoring", please see the Prop 1, Round 2 IRWM Implementation Grant Guidelines, Project Solicitation Package

(PSP) and associated attachments. The "Other Factors" are derived from the 2019 IRWM Plan, Sections 1, 2, 4

and 6.

All files are available at: (click 2025 P1R2 Call for Projects" on the left pane)
www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

Screening Criteria y/n? Comment

Construction completed by 12/31/20267? If "no", the project is ineligible.
CEQA & NEPA?

A d Permits? Multiple "no" responses may affect the project's
ccess and Permits?

Funding S = ability to be considered
unding Secured?

DWR Scoring Points Comment
AB 1249 Contaminant(s) 1
Leveraged funds 1
Claimed I.Seneflt 'Og_'ca' and reasonable?. . Per Project Solicitation Package, see pages 30-31
Does project benefit more than one region? 1 of Draft PSP
AB 1249 & Small DAC? 1
Employ new or innovative technology? 1
Or, is project a decision support tool?

Total 6
Prop 1 / Readiness Scoring Points Comment
Other funding secured (i.e. grants, loans, etc.) 1

Multiple quantifiable benefits 1
CEQA Complete? (pts awarded ‘|f N/A) 1 Per PSP Attachment 7
NEPA Complete? (pts awarded if N/A) 1
Access Complete? (pts awarded if N/A) 1

1

6

Permits Complete? (pts awarded if N/A)

Total
Other Factors Comments
. . . Prioritize projects farther along in Permits, CEQA, Funding,
Highest Readiness Scoring
and access.

Maximize areas of the County (North, South, Coastal, etc.)
with grant funding

Take into account previous awards under the IRWM
Program.

Geographical Equity

Previous Awards

Note: per DWR, because the City of Morro Bay, Oceano CSD, San Miguel CSD and the SLO County Flood Control
and Water Conservation District have projects remaining in the Prop. 1, Round 2 Agreement, if these entities
want to submit a project, or increased benefits for a funded project, these projects will be considered only if the
general call for projects cannot meet the screening and eligibility requirements.


http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm

. . Eligible? [ DAC? Score Recommended
Project Sponsor Project Name Request
(y/n) (y/n) | (12 max) Award
) DBP Reduction
Heritage Ranch CSD ) Y No 8 $492,930 492,930
Project
City of San Luis Groundwater
, ) Y No 8 $1,000,000 507,070
Obispo Cleanup Project
Nipomo CSD Eureka Well Project Y No 6 $1,000,000 -
City of Pismo Beach | Well 23 Replacement Y No 4 $1,000,000 -

Other factors for Recommendations
(Approved by RWMG, derived from IRWM Plan Sections 1, 2, 4 and 6)

Other Factors

Comments

Highest Readiness Scoring

Geographical Equity
Previous Awards

Prioritize projects farther along in Permits, CEQA, Funding, and access.
Maximize areas of the County (North, South, Coastal, etc.) with grant funding
Take into account previous awards under the IRWM Program




Project Sponsor
City of Pismo Beach

Screening Criteria

Project Name:
Well 23 Replacement

PIF

Criteria Guidance ) Yes/no
Question
Construction Completed by 12/31/2026 If "no", the project is ineligible Cc4 Yes
CEQA & NEPA Complete? n/a No
Access and Permits? Multiple "no" responses may affect the project's ability to be considered D.11 No
Funding Secured? C.1-2 yes
Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP) Scoring Criteria (derived from Table 4, page 33)
L. ) PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance ) A
Question | available Score
Does the project address contaminant(s) listed |A reasonable explanation of how the project(s) addresses AB 1249
in AD 12497 (Nitrate, Arsenic, Perchlorate, and [contaminants (nitrate, arsenic, perchlorate, or hexavalent chromium D.5 1 0
Hexavalent Chromium) contamination). (1 point)
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
* A logical, reasonable, and clear project justification narrative in Section
Is the primary benefit claimed logical and D.1 in the PIF. For physcal benefits, does the narrative include references D.1 1 1
reasional per the information in the PIF tosupporting documentation such as models, studies, engineering
reports, etc. (1 point).
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 0
one) benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
If the proposed project addresses * A reasonable explanation of how the project provides safe drinking
contamination per AB1249, does the project water to a small disadvantaged community as defined in the 2019 IRWM D.5¢ 1 0
provide safe drinking water to a small disad. Guidelines. Full points awarded, if the project does not have contaminant|
community? issues per AB1249 requirements. (1 point)
A reasonable explanation of how a project employs new or innovative
technology or practices, including, but not limited to:
- Decision Support Tools that support the integration of multiple
jurisdictions, new and/or innovative business approaches, technology
Does the proposed project employ new or and partnerships etc. D.7 1 0
innovative technology or practices? - Technologies that were developed and/or became accessbile within
the last ten years (e.g. Smart Meters, new apps, etc.)
- New applications of existing technologies
- Pilot studies seeking to test new technologies or management
strategies for future implementation projects. (1 point)
PSP Scoring Subtotal: 6 2
Competitive Process & Project Readiness Criteria
(PSP Attachment 7 & RWMG Priorities) Points awarded if N/A
Criteria Guidance PIF_ Po'mts Project
Question | available Score
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 0
one) quantifiable benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
Is CEQA Complete for the project (i.e. Mitigated
Engative Declartion certified by lead agency and [+ Documentation for CEQA completion provided. (1 point) E.1 1 0
filed with State)
Is NEPA Complete for the project? + Documentation for NEPA completion provided. (1 point) n/a 1 1
Does the project sponsor have legal access ) )
; o « Project Sponsor has legal access rights, easements, or other access
rights, easements, or other access capabilities, o . i D.11 1 0
X . capabilities to the project area. (1 point)
to implement the project?
Does the project sponsor have required permits
complete (i.e. Conditional Use Permit (CUP), « Project Sponsor has completed and obtained permits for construction. D.2 1 0
Encroahcment Permits, Air Polution Control (1 point)
Board, etc.)
Competitive Process and Readiness Subtotal: 6 2
Grant Total: 12 4




Project Sponsor
City of San Luis Obispo

Screening Criteria

Project Name:
Groundwater Cleanup Project

Criteria Guidance PIF_ Yes/no
Question
Construction Completed by 12/31/2026 If "no", the project is ineligible C4 yes
CEQA & NEPA Complete? n/a yes
Access and Permits? Multiple "no" responses may affect the project's ability to be considered D.11 yes and no
Funding Secured? C.1-2 yes
Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP) Scoring Criteria (derived from Table 4, page 33)
L. ; PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance ) .
Question | available Score
Does the project address contaminant(s) listed |A reasonable explanation of how the project(s) addresses AB 1249
in AD 12497 (Nitrate, Arsenic, Perchlorate, and [contaminants (nitrate, arsenic, perchlorate, or hexavalent chromium D.5 1 0
Hexavalent Chromium) contamination). (1 point)
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
* A logical, reasonable, and clear project justification narrative in Section
Is the primary benefit claimed logical and D.1 in the PIF. For physcal benefits, does the narrative include D.1 1 1
reasional per the information in the PIF references tosupporting documentation such as models, studies,
engineering reports, etc. (1 point).
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 1
one) benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
If the proposed project addresses * A reasonable explanation of how the project provides safe drinking
contamination per AB1249, does the project water to a small disadvantaged community as defined in the 2019 IRWM D.5¢ 1 0
provide safe drinking water to a small disad. Guidelines. Full points awarded, if the project does not have
community? contaminant issues per AB1249 requirements. (1 point)
A reasonable explanation of how a project employs new or innovative
technology or practices, including, but not limited to:
- Decision Support Tools that support the integration of multiple
jurisdictions, new and/or innovative business approaches, technology
Does the proposed project employ new or and partnerships etc. D.7 1 0
innovative technology or practices? - Technologies that were developed and/or became accessbile within
the last ten years (e.g. Smart Meters, new apps, etc.)
- New applications of existing technologies
- Pilot studies seeking to test new technologies or management
strategies for future implementation projects. (1 point)
PSP Scoring Subtotal: 6 3
Competitive Process & Project Readiness Criteria
(PSP Attachment 7 & RWMG Priorities) Points awarded if N/A
L. ; PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance ) .
Question | available Score
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 1
one) quantifiable benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
Is CEQA Complete for the project (i.e. Mitigated
Engative Declartion certified by lead agency and [+ Documentation for CEQA completion provided. (1 point) E.1 1 1
filed with State)
Is NEPA Complete for the project? + Documentation for NEPA completion provided. (1 point) n/a 1 1
Does the project sponsor have legal access ) )
rights, easements, or other access capabilities, . PrOJe.c't‘Sponsor has llegal access rlghts, easements, or other access D.11 1 1
) ) capabilities to the project area. (1 point)
to implement the project?
Does the project sponsor have required permits
complete (i.e. Conditional Use Permit (CUP), * Project Sponsor has completed and obtained permits for construction. D.2 1 0
Encroahcment Permits, Air Polution Control (1 point)
Board, etc.)
Competitive Process and Readiness Subtotal: 6 5
Grant Total: 12 8




Project Sponsor
Heritage Ranch CSD

Screening Criteria

Project Name:
DBP Reduction Project

iteri ; PIF
Criteria Guidance ) Yes/no
Question
Construction Completed by 12/31/2026 If "no", the project is ineligible Cc.4 yes
CEQA & NEPA Complete? n/a yes
Access and Permits? Multiple "no" responses may affect the project's ability to be considered D.11 yes and no(?)
Funding Secured? C.1-2 yes
Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP) Scoring Criteria (derived from Table 4, page 33)
L. ) PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance ) .
Question | available Score
Does the project address contaminant(s) listed |A reasonable explanation of how the project(s) addresses AB 1249
in AD 12497 (Nitrate, Arsenic, Perchlorate, and [contaminants (nitrate, arsenic, perchlorate, or hexavalent chromium D.5 1 0
Hexavalent Chromium) contamination). (1 point)
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
* A logical, reasonable, and clear project justification narrative in Section
Is the primary benefit claimed logical and D.1 in the PIF. For physcal benefits, does the narrative include references D.1 1 1
reasional per the information in the PIF tosupporting documentation such as models, studies, engineering
reports, etc. (1 point).
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 1
one) benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
If the proposed project addresses * A reasonable explanation of how the project provides safe drinking
contamination per AB1249, does the project water to a small disadvantaged community as defined in the 2019 IRWM D.5c 1 0
provide safe drinking water to a small disad. Guidelines. Full points awarded, if the project does not have
community? contaminant issues per AB1249 requirements. (1 point)
A reasonable explanation of how a project employs new or innovative
technology or practices, including, but not limited to:
- Decision Support Tools that support the integration of multiple
jurisdictions, new and/or innovative business approaches, technology
Does the proposed project employ new or and partnerships etc. D.7 1 0
innovative technology or practices? - Technologies that were developed and/or became accessbile within
the last ten years (e.g. Smart Meters, new apps, etc.)
- New applications of existing technologies
- Pilot studies seeking to test new technologies or management
strategies for future implementation projects. (1 point)
PSP Scoring Subtotal: 6 3
Competitive Process & Project Readiness Criteria
(PSP Attachment 7 & RWMG Priorities) Points awarded if N/A
Criteria Guidance PIF, Po.lnts Project
Question | available Score
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 1
one) quantifiable benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
Is CEQA Complete for the project (i.e. Mitigated
Engative Declartion certified by lead agency and [+ Documentation for CEQA completion provided. (1 point) E.1 1 1
filed with State)
Is NEPA Complete for the project? + Documentation for NEPA completion provided. (1 point) n/a 1 1
Does the project sponsor have legal access ) )
; o « Project Sponsor has legal access rights, easements, or other access
rights, easements, or other access capabilities, o ) i D.11 1 1
X . capabilities to the project area. (1 point)
to implement the project?
Does the project sponsor have required permits
complete (i.e. Conditional Use Permit (CUP), * Project Sponsor has completed and obtained permits for construction. D.2 1 0
Encroahcment Permits, Air Polution Control (1 point)
Board, etc.)
Competitive Process and Readiness Subtotal: 6 5
Grant Total: 12 8




Project Sponsor
Nipomo CSD

Screening Criteria

Project Name:
Eureka Well Project

iteri . PIF
Criteria Guidance ) Yes/no
Question
Construction Completed by 12/31/2026 If "no", the project is ineligible (o yes
CEQA & NEPA Complete? Multiple "no" responses may affect the project's ability to be n/a yes
Access and Permits? . D.11 yes and no
- considered
Funding Secured? C.1-2 yes
Proposal Solicitation Package (PSP) Scoring Criteria (derived from Table 4, page 33)
L. ) PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance ) .
Question | available Score
Does the project address contaminant(s) listed |A reasonable explanation of how the project(s) addresses AB 1249
in AD 12497 (Nitrate, Arsenic, Perchlorate, and [contaminants (nitrate, arsenic, perchlorate, or hexavalent chromium D.5 1 0
Hexavalent Chromium) contamination). (1 point)
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
* A logical, reasonable, and clear project justification narrative in
Is the primary benefit claimed logical and Section D.1 in the PIF. For physcal benefits, does the narrative include D.1 1 1
reasional per the information in the PIF references tosupporting documentation such as models, studies,
engineering reports, etc. (1 point).
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 °
one) benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
If the proposed project addresses * Areasonable explanation of how the project provides safe drinking
contamination per AB1249, does the project water to a small disadvantaged community as defined in the 2019 D.5¢ 1 0
provide safe drinking water to a small disad. IRWM Guidelines. Full points awarded, if the project does not have
community? contaminant issues per AB1249 requirements. (1 point)
A reasonable explanation of how a project employs new or innovative
technology or practices, including, but not limited to:
- Decision Support Tools that support the integration of multiple
jurisdictions, new and/or innovative business approaches, technology
Does the proposed project employ new or and partnerships etc. D.7 1 0
innovative technology or practices? - Technologies that were developed and/or became accessbile within
the last ten years (e.g. Smart Meters, new apps, etc.)
- New applications of existing technologies
- Pilot studies seeking to test new technologies or management
strategies for future implementation projects. (1 point)
PSP Scoring Subtotal: 6 2
Competitive Process & Project Readiness Criteria
(PSP Attachment 7 & RWMG Priorities) Points awarded if N/A
L. ) PIF Points Project
Criteria Guidance . A
Question | available Score
Does the budget leverage funds with other * Project Budget contains non-state cost share and/or other fund c2 1 1
private, Federal, or local fund sources? sources. (1 point)
Does the project provide multiple (more than Is a secondary benefit claimed that meets all of the physical or non- D.2 1 0
one) quantifiable benefits? physical benefit criteria of Question 5 of DWR's scoring? (1 point)
Is CEQA Complete for the project (i.e. Mitigated
Engative Declartion certified by lead agency and [+ Documentation for CEQA completion provided. (1 point) E.1 1 1
filed with State)
Is NEPA Complete for the project? + Documentation for NEPA completion provided. (1 point) n/a 1 1
Does the project sponsor have legal access ) )
rights, easements, or other access capabilities, . PrOJe.c't‘Sponsor has llegal access rlghts, easements, or other access D.11 1 1
) ) capabilities to the project area. (1 point)
to implement the project?
Does the project sponsor have required permits
complete (i.e. Conditional Use Permit (CUP), * Project Sponsor has completed and obtained permits for D.2 1 0
Encroahcment Permits, Air Polution Control construction. (1 point)
Board, etc.)
Competitive Process and Readiness Subtotal: 6 4
Grant Total: 12 6




San Luis Obispo County Integrated Regional Water Management
Regional Water Management Group (RWMG)

Working Group Meeting
October 24, 2025

Motion Statement: Recommend the following project scores:
4 for the City of Pismo Beach, Well 23 Replacement
8 for City of San Luis Obispo, Groundwater Cleanup Project
8 for Heritage Ranch CSD, DBP Reduction Project
6 for Nipomo CSD, Eureka Well Project

Motion: Los Osos CSD
Second Motion: San Miguel CSD

Comments:
RWMG Working Group Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Los Osos CSD X
Oceano CSD X
San Miguel CSD X
TOTAL 3 - - -
Motion Statement: Recommend the following projects and funding to the full RWMG to consider recommending to

the Board of Supervisors for to Replace Project 3 in the Prop. 1, Round 2 Implementation Grant:
City of Pismo Beach — Well 23 Replacement - $0

City of San Luis Obispo — Groundwater Cleanup Project - $507,070

Heritage Ranch CSD — DBP Reduction Project - $492,930

Nipomo CSD — Eureka Well Project - $0

Motion: Oceano CSD
Second Motion: Los Osos CSD
Comments:

RWMG Working Group Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Los Osos CSD

Oceano CSD

San Miguel CSD

WX |X|X

TOTAL




	2025-11-05 RWMG Agenda
	3 - Staff Report - Prop 1, Round 2 Recommendation
	3a - Scoring Metrics - DWR PSP - May 22
	3b - Working Group Agenda
	2025-10-24 RWMG Working Group Agenda
	2025 P1R2 Scoring and Screening Criteria
	Sheet1

	Scoring Summary and Template
	2025-10-24 RWMG Agen 3 Submitted Projects

	3c - Project Scoring Sheet_for 2025 WG MTG_final
	3d - RWMG Motion Form_final 20251014



